From: Wells <wells@acpwa.org>
Subject: RE: Well Completion Report
Date: January 6, 2010 1:46:05 PM PST
To: Jim Carro <jim@cdms.com>

g 2 Attachments, 42.7 KB

Jim:

| have attached a copy of your drilling permit application and site map.

JAMES YOO

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE SPECIALIST
ALAMEDA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY
WATER RESOURCES SECTION

399 Elmhurst Street

Hayward, CA 94544

Ph: 510-670-6633

Fax: 510-782-1939

website: www.acgov.org/pwa/wells

----- Original Message-----

From: Jim Carro [mailto:jim@cdms.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 11:06 PM
To: Wells

Subject: Well Completion Report

Hi James,

We have misplaced the Well Application and Completion Report for
Application 1D 1226984889406 (date 11/17/08) for Wester Forge &

RECEIVED

11:58 am, Feb 01, 2010

Alameda County
Environmental Health

There was no well Completion reports since these were geoprobes.

Flange, 540 Cleveland Ave, Albany CA. Are these documents retrievable

online or can you send them electronically to me?
Thanks for your help.

Jim Carro

Chemical Data Management Systems
6515 Trinity Court, Suite 201

Dublin, CA 94568
website:www.cdms.com

Tel: 925-551-7300

jim@cdms.com
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WESTERN FORGE & FLANGE
540 CLEVELAND AVENUE

ALBANY, CA
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CHEMICAL DATA MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS

6515 TRINITY COURT, STE. 201 DUBLIN, CA 94568 (925) 551-7300




